
THE MINNESOTA BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Board Members 
Christopher Kaisershot, Assistant Attorney General 

FROM: Gregory S. Steiner, CPA, Board Chair 

SUBJECT: September 16, 2016, BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
9:25AM 
GOLDEN RULE BUILDING, Suite 295 (2nd floor) 

September 16, 2016 

The Board held its regularly scheduled meeting on the above-mentioned date, time 
and location. 

1) CALL TO ORDER
Attendance:
Gregory S. Steiner, CPA, Board Chair
Sharon A. Jensen, CPA
Christopher Omdahl, CPA
Lance Radziej, CPA
Charles Selcer, CPA
Debra Thompson, CPA
Scott Van Binsbergen, Public Member
Michael M. Vekich, CPA
Alan J. Wilensky, Public Member

OTHERS: 
Doreen Frost, Executive Director 
Christopher Kaisershot, Assistant Attorney General 
Andrea Barker, Rules Coordinator 
Sara Datko, Complaint Specialist 
Emma Hoche-Mathews, Complaint Specialist 
Kay Weiss, Communications Specialist 

GUESTS: 
Geno Fragnito, Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants (MNCPA) 
Bryan Mowry, Minnesota Association of Public Accountants (MAPA) 
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